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DISTRICT 13 - continued -
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THOMPSON HOUSE - After 1877 - 1608 Linden Lane, Relay.
Frame, shingle-covered house of 2% stories, gable-roofed;
jerkinhead roof in front; north side of Rolling Road.

COLL: HOUSE (OLD SCHOOL) - 1863 - 1548 S. Rolling Road,
Relay. Frame and clapboard, one-story school now used as a
dwelling. Gable-roofed. Pedimented entrance porch. Large,
late Victorian sash windows and shutters. Set on 1.36 acre
lot. Property was acquired by the Board of County School
Commissioners in July, 1863. School house was shown in
1877 atlas. Sold as surplus in. 1923 and purchased by
Edward J. Turner and wife for $1300. The Turners sold in
1926 to Louis J. Coll. Owner: (1988) John R. Coll.

COLL: GOTHIC HOUSE - c¢. 1876 - 1544 Rolling Road, Relay.
Located north of the 1863 school house, this is a Downing-
Vaux cottage with its gable end facing the street. Small

one bay entrance porch. Paired window frames in main
facade. Barge boards and bracketed eaves. Shingle cover-
ing. Shown in 1877 atlas next to school house, then the
L.B. Colwell house. Shown as Mrs. Gallagher's in 1915

atlas. Owner: (1988) John R. Coll.

RELAY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH - 1910 - 170_ Arlington
Avenue, Relay. Composition shingle covering; small,
L-shaped church in frame, 40 by 30 feet, with a bell
tower. Gothic stained glass windows. South of the town
hall. On a lot acquired in 1901 from Mary M. Griffith.

ARLINGTON (BOARD AND BATTEN HOUSE) - Before 1871 - 1706

Arlington Avenue, Relay. This frame house is said to be
the Arlington mansion of Perry G. Mitchell, a house shown
in 1877 atlas. Restored with grey aluminum siding. Two

Mitchell houses were mentioned in Md. Journal, July 29,
1871.
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